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GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY

October 15, 1998

Albert R. Greer

BMG

4900 College Boulevard
Farmington, NM 87402

Re: East Puerto Chiquito Mancos Unit #35, M-09-26N-01E, API# 30-039-23214

Dear Albert:

Regarding your letter dated October 9, 1998, requesting an extension of time to bring the well into
- compliance with rule 201.B.3 and 203. Rule 203 requires that a notice of intent to temporarily

abandon a well, P&A or return a well to production be filed with the OCD for approval. You are

hereby directed to initiate Temporary Abandonment activity before November 15, 1998. Please

notify the Aztec OCD 24 hours before work is initiated.

Feel free to call me at 334-6178, ext 16, if I can be of any help.

Sincerely,

AL

Charlie T. Perrin
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector

CP\mk
Enclosure
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